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February 6, 2023 
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 
 
 Re: Nadine Gazzola, et al., v. Kathleen Hochul, Governor of New 

York, et al., No. 22-622 
Request for extension of time 
 

Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 I write on behalf of respondents to request an extension of time to oppose 
the petition for a writ of certiorari in this matter. The current deadline is 
February 8, 2023, and respondents respectfully seek an extension of thirty 
days, up to and including March 10, 2023, to file an opposition.  
 

Thank you for your consideration. 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 

 
Barbara D. Underwood 

        Solicitor General  
 
 
 
cc: Paloma A. Capanna, Esq. (counsel of record for petitioners) 


